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To
Dr. K.J. Ramesh,
Director General of Meteorology,
India Meteorological Department,
Mausam Bhavan, Lodi Road,
New Delhi- 110003.
Subject : - Recognition of Service Association under the
CCS(RSA) Rules, 1993.
Sir,

With reference to your letter No WF (JCM)/01/ (Misc) dated
18.07.2017, this Union has submitted its request for renewal of
recognition of IMD NGSU vide letter No. IMD NGSU/2017/55 dated
31.07.2017. Three months have elapsed but we have not received
any communication in this regard.

IMD NGSU satisfies all the terms and conditions stipulated
under CCS (RSA) Rules, 1993 and DoPT OM No.2/13/98-ICA dated
24.05.2001. It is, therefore, requested that the approval of
Minister-in-Charge as required under Para No.1(viii) of Annexure-ll to
DoPT OM No. 2/10/80-JCA dated 31,01.1994 may be accorded for
renewal of recognition of IMD NGSU at the earliest and the same
may be conveyed to us.

Thanking you,
With regards,
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General Secretary
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